Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:10 AM

To: Shane LaFave; Que El-Amin

Cc: Hughes, Audra A - DNR; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR; Pratap Singh; Robert Reineke; Lara Page;
Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com; Angy Singh

Subject: CWOC East Block (02-41-263675) - Weekly Progress Report Requirements

Good Morning,

On March 31, 2023, the DNR issued an Emergency Order for the Community Within the Corridor (CWC) East Block site.
Paragraph 6 in Section Ill of the Emergency Order states that, “[u]nless directed otherwise in writing by the DNR, [CWC
must] submit weekly progress reports describing the actions taken at the site and provide a status update on all
immediate action items listed in paragraph 3. and 4.” of Section Il of the Emergency Order. The DNR has determined
that, given the status of the ongoing corrective actions that are occurring at the CWC East Block site, CWC’s submission
of a Remedial Action Options Report (RAOR) as required by DNR in its June 7, 2023 letter to CWC, and the fact that the
CW(C-East Block building is unoccupied, CWC is no longer required to submit weekly progress reports under the March
31, 2023, DNR Emergency Order. CWC must continue to comply with all other requirements in the Emergency Order.
CWC must also comply with all applicable requirements in Wis. Stat. ch. 292 and the Wis. Admin. Code NR 700

series. Please be aware that under Paragraph 5 in Section Il of the Emergency Order, CWC must submit all indoor air
sampling results to the DNR upon receipt. Under Wis. Admin. Code s. NR 716.14(2), CWC must submit all other sampling
results within 10 business days of receiving the results. The DNR recommends that CWC continue to submit
comprehensive data tables, including both new and previous sampling results, when submitting new sampling results to
the DNR.

Thank you for your continued work on this site and for your cooperation.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jane K. Pfeiffer

Hydrogeologist - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 435-8021

jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov
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